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From: si2e] 5.1.2e

Sent: Sat 2/27/2021 5:45:32 PM

Subject: Doorst: Placeholder - Extraordinary NFP for Microbiclogy meeting, 11 March at 15:00
Received: Sat 2/27/2021 5:45:33 PM

11 maart: Bijeenkomst over sequence capaciteit in memberstates voor SARS-CoV2 voor NFPM - er is een nieuwe voorzitter
| 5.1.2e ) sinds het vertrek van 5.1.2e

Graag mput- wat kan 1k delen?

Ik ben een beetje verbaasd dat dit met de NFPMicrobiology wordt besproken.
Is het ook al elders besproken?
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Onderwerp: Placeholder - Extraordinary NFP for Microbiology meeting, 11 March at 15:00

To: ECDC NFP for Microbiology (members)
cc: ECDC NFP for Microbiology (alternates), National Coordinators (members and alternates)

Dear National Microbiology Focal points,

| hope that this letter finds you well in these hectic times of Covid-19 pandemic.

This is a placeholder for an extraordinary NMFP meeting to discuss capacity building for whole genome sequencing in the EU/EEA
countries. Rapidly detecting and quantifying the circulation of variants of concern (VOC) has emerged as an essential component in
the response to the pandemic. At this point in time, it would play a significant role in rapidly controlling or delaying the spread of
VOCs, thus allowing for a higher proportion of the population to be vaccinated in the meantime. In the longer term, ongoing
monitoring of VOC would be essential for informing vaccination strategies and vaccine development.

Following the European Commission recommendations that Member States should mobilise resources to ensure a sequencing
capacity of 5-10% of positive SARS-CoV-2 test results, we would like to collect the specific infrastructure and training needs for your
country. Therefore the purpose for this meeting is to identify together the main priorities in terms of infrastructural developments
in your countries in order to facilitate a more informed and effective allocation of European resources. We should aim for reaching
in the shortest time possible a sustainable development of Member States capacities for sequencing SARS-CoV-2 isolates, while at
the same time ensuring that such developments contribute to the overall strengthening of public health microbiology capacity
beyond the ongoing pandemic.

The meeting will be followed by individual country interviews where you will be asked to provide the specific needs of your
country. A final agenda and background material will be sent to you shortly.

Draft agenda:
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Kind regards

5.1.2e | 512e
5.1.2e

Surveillance section, Public Health Functions (PHF) Unit

Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna_Sweden

o

www.ecdc.eu ropa.eu

@ European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



